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From: Beaulieu, Philip
Sent: Friday, May 28, 2021 9:43 AM
To: Rodrigue, David; Dobbins, Caleb
Cc: Meaney, Eileen
Subject: RE: OHRV
Attachments: OHRV Connector Policy 2017.pdf; OHRV Crossing Policy 2016.pdf; OHRV Crossing 

Detail.pdf

Hi Eileen, 
 
There is a process involved for the permitting of an “on highway” connector that requires an application by DNCR and 
approval by the Commissioners of DOT and DOS.  Attached is the current connector permitting policy. I have also 
attached a copy of the OHRV crossing policy, which they will need if they plan on crossing the state highway, even if they 
end up not pursuing the connector trails.  The Town should be coordinating their trail system and requests through Clint 
Savage and/or Craig Rennie of from the DNCR Trails Bureau. Let me now if you need any more information. 
 
Thanks 
 
Phil  
 

From: Rodrigue, David <David.M.Rodrigue@dot.nh.gov>  
Sent: Friday, May 28, 2021 8:23 AM 
To: Dobbins, Caleb <Caleb.B.Dobbins@dot.nh.gov>; Beaulieu, Philip <Philip.L.Beaulieu@dot.nh.gov> 
Cc: Meaney, Eileen <Eileen.P.Meaney@dot.nh.gov> 
Subject: RE: OHRV 
 
Hi Phil- 
 
You may be able to help Eileen in Caleb’s absence and you may have in depth knowledge of this area and current speed 
limit on Rte 302.  Thanks. 
 
Dave 
 

From: Meaney, Eileen <Eileen.P.Meaney@dot.nh.gov>  
Sent: Friday, May 28, 2021 7:34 AM 
To: Dobbins, Caleb <Caleb.B.Dobbins@dot.nh.gov> 
Cc: Rodrigue, David <David.M.Rodrigue@dot.nh.gov> 
Subject: FW: OHRV 
 
Good Morning, 
 
I need your expertise on this one… 
Hope you have a great holiday weekend. 
 
Best, 
Eileen 
 



  
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2021 1:52 PM 
To: DOT-DOT Info <info@dot.nh.gov> 
Subject: OHRV 
 
EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

Good Afternoon,   
My name is Matt Champagne. I live in Lisbon NH. I am looking to bring forward an OHRV ordinance that 
would allow ATV/UTV's on town roads for the purpose of accessing the Ammonoosuc Rail Trail as well as 
food/dining/Fuel. We have Route 302 that runs through the town. If we were to pass a town ordinance, would 
that allow them to ride on Route 302 or would we need a separate permit for that?  The ordinance would limit 
the travel of Route 302 to the 30 MPH or less area. I just want to make sure I have all the information I need 
before moving forward.  
 
Thank you for any assistance you can provide. 
 
Matt Champagne 




